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DATE:  April 17, 2017 

TO:  San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Market and Octavia Community Advisory Committee 

RE:  Resolution on Acquisition of the 11th and Natoma site 

 

 

Since District 6 is lacking in parks and open space and is projected to grow significantly 

in the next ten years, the Market and Octavia CAC endorses the acquisition of the 11th 

and Natoma site for public open space and recreation.   

 

Approved by the Market Octavia Community Advisory Committee on April 17, 2017. 

 

AYES: Jason Henderson, Robin Levitt, Ted Olsson, Krute Singa, Paul Olsen, Lou 

Vasquez, Mohammed Soriano Bilal 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: Joshua Marker 

ABSTAIN: None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


